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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  School District Superintendents 
 
FROM: Frances Haithcock 
 
DATE:  October 29, 2010 
 
SUBJECT: Non-Highly Qualified Paraprofessionals in Title I Schools 
 
 
Pursuant to the Elementary and Secondary Education Act, reauthorized as the No Child Left 
Behind (NCLB) Act of 2001 (Public Law 107-110), each Local Educational Agency (LEA) 
receiving Title I funds was required to ensure that all instructional paraprofessionals working in 
Title I programs met highly qualified requirements by January 2006.  Specifically, NCLB 
requires that these paraprofessionals have a high school diploma or its equivalent and meet one 
of the following requirements:  
 
• Completed two years of study at an institution of higher education; or  
• Obtained an associate’s (or higher) degree; or  
• Met a rigorous standard of quality and be able to demonstrate, through a formal State or local 

academic assessment, knowledge of and the ability to assist in instructing, reading, writing, 
and mathematics (or, as appropriate, reading readiness, writing readiness, and mathematics 
readiness).    

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

DR. FRANCES HAITHCOCK 
CHANCELLOR OF PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
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As part of the Title I, Part A application the LEA agreed to meet this requirement.  
Failure to do so will result in financial consequences for the LEA beginning with the 2010-2011 
school year. Specifically, the LEA will be required to restore or pay into the Title I, Part A 
program funds equal to the salary and related benefits of any non-highly qualified instructional 
paraprofessional assigned to serve in the Title I program at a school regardless of how these 
individuals are originally paid.  
 
If you have questions or need additional assistance, you may contact Mrs. LaTrell Edwards via 
e-mail at LaTrell.Edwards@fldoe.org or Martha Asbury via e-mail at 
Martha.Asbury@fldoe.org.  
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cc:  District Title I Coordinators 
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